



Toxics Cleanup Program

SEPA Determination of Non-Significance Withdrawn and Interim Action Suspended

In July 2014, the Washington Department of Ecology (Ecology) issued a State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) Determination of Nonsignificance (DNS) for an interim (partial cleanup) action at the Crowley Marine Services 8th Avenue South cleanup site. The proposed interim action work included removal of contaminated soil to construct a concrete slab and rail lines. A SEPA public comment period was held July 18 to August 1, 2014. **Based on the comments received, Ecology has withdrawn the DNS.**

During the public comment period Ecology received a letter from the Washington Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP). They identified the project area as having a very high potential for archaeological resources. They are recommending an archaeological survey and additional consultations with concerned parties.

Ecology determined that the SEPA review information provided by the property owner was not complete and withdrew the DNS. The interim action planned for the site has been suspended. DeNovo Seattle LLC, the property owner, is resuming work on the site Remedial Investigation and Feasibility Study.

October 2014

For More Information

Victoria Sutton Site Manager

Toxics Cleanup Program Northwest Regional Office 3190 160th Ave SE Bellevue, WA 98008 Phone: (425) 649-7219 Victoria.Sutton@ecy.wa.gov

Marieke Stientjes Rack Public Involvement Coordinator

Toxics Cleanup Program Northwest Regional Office 3190 160th Ave SE Bellevue, WA 98008 Phone: (425) 649-7052 Marieke.Rack@ecy.wa.gov

For More Information about this site:

https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/gsp/ Sitepage.aspx?csid=2520

Facility Site ID #: 1940187



The site is located on the Lower Duwamish Waterway at 7400 8th Avenue South, Seattle and is adjacent to Slip 4.





Crowley Marine Services 8th Ave. South Cleanup Site King County, WA

SEPA Determination of Non-Significance Withdrawn and Interim Action Suspended

Facility Site ID #: 1940187

If you need this publication in an alternative format, call reception at (425) 649-7000. Persons with hearing loss, call 711 for Washington Relay Service. Persons with speech disability call 877-833-6341.

Want to get more involved with efforts to clean up the Duwamish River? Contact the Duwamish River Cleanup Coalition at <u>contact@duwamishcleanup.org</u>, (206) 954-0218 or visit <u>www.duwamishcleanup.org</u> Ecología está retractando la Determinación de Insignificancia referente a la propuesta remoción de la tierra contaminada para construir una losa de concreto y unas líneas ferrocarrileras en el sitio de Crowley Marine Services, ubicado en la 8^{va} Avenida Sur. Para obtener más información, comuníquese con Gregorio Bohn al (509) 454-4174 o por correo electrónico al <u>preguntas@ecy.wa.gov</u>.

華盛頓州生態管理署 (The Washington State Department of Ecology) 取消克勞利海事服務公司(Crowley Marine Services) 第 8 大道南 (8th Ave. South) 整治工地修建混凝 土板和鐵路污染土壤清除工程對環境微小影響的決定。若需 更多中文消息 請跟林昊聯絡。電話:425-649-7187,電子 信箱: lin461@ecy.wa.gov。

Bộ Môi Sinh (Ecology) thu hồi lại Quyết định Vô Suy thoái liên quan đến dự định di chuyển đất ô nhiễm được đào lên để đặt vào đó một nền xi măng và đường xe hỏa tại Crowley Marine Services địa chỉ số 8th Avenue South. Muốn biết thêm tin tức xin liên lạc ông Lê Teddy, số (360) 407-6948 hoặc hộp điện thư teddy.le@ecy.wa.gov.

